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Mr. A. Bett Davis
Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commis lon
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: Quad Cities Station Units 1 and 2
"Transmittal of Response to Allegations
Pertaining to Security Activities"
HEC _DorkeLHon.__50-2 5Lantio-215

Reference (a): Letter from C.E. Nore11us to Cordell Reed
dated 4ma'y 15, 1988

p Tvde

Dear Mr. Davist

Reference (a) transmitted allejations pittaining to security
activities at Quad Cities Station with a requested 30-day responne date. A

ten (10) day verbal extension was granted by Mr. J. Knlcely of your staf f for
supplying this response.

It should be noted that this enclosure contains SAFEGUA5tDS INFORMATION
and, upon separation, this cover letter is decontrolled.

'31 ease direct any questions you may have regarding this matter to
this office.

Very truly yours,

7 g
H. E. 511ss

Nuclear Licensing Manager
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